UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 15, 1984

Docket No, STM 50-470

Mr. A, E. Scherer, Director
Nuclear Licensing
Combustion Engineering, Inc,
1000 Prospect Hill PRoad
Windsor, Connecticut 06095

Dear Mr, Scherer:

Your letter of August 3, 1984, to D. G. Eisenhut (LD-84-042) identified
four items in the CESSAR Safety Evaluation Report (SER) and its supplements
which you suggested should be updated. We have completed our review of
three of the four requested changes and find them acceptable as requested
in your letter. The fourth change, pertaining tn deletion of the inter-
face requirement that block valves associated with the atmospheric dump
valves (ADVs) be designed to safety grade criteria, is still under review
and will be the subject of future correspondence.- X
Fith respect to your request concerning the time required for operator
action after recognition of a stuck open ADV, we have reviewed your July 22,
1983 submittal which transmitted an analvsis of a steam generator tube
rupture (SGTR) with a failure of an ADV. Based on our review of your
aralvsis, which assumed that operator actions to close the ADV block valve
would not occur for 30 minutes, we conclude that the resultant radiological
consequences would be less than the 10 CFP Part 100 guideline values. The
enclosed SER documents our findings.

You alsn stated in vour letter that the Reactor Conlant Pump locked rotor/
shaft seijzure analvsis evaluated in Supplement 2 was based on a primary to
secondary leakage rate of 1.0 gpm vice the 0.1 gpm stated in Supplement 2 as
a site-related interface requirement,

Ve have completed our review of your request and have determined that the
redinlogical consequences of applicable desion basic accidents addressed ir
Section 15.4 were evaluated assuming a primary to secondary leak rate of

1.0 opm. Conseauently, we agree that the site-related interface requirement
for CESSAR-F reference plants should be 1.0 gpm primary to secondary leakage.

Firally, your letter requested that the SER he modified to reflect that the
staff's decision on the apnlicebility of Power Operated Relief Valves (PORVs)
to C-E plants has bheen deferred to the resolution of Unresclved Safety
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Issue (USI) A-45 "Shutdown Decay Heat Removal Requirements." We have reviewed
this request, have determined that the requested change is appropriate, and
will modify the SER accordinaly,

If vou desire further information on this matter, please contact your assigned
NRC Project Manaaer, Kenneth T, Eccleston, at (201) 492-9797,

Sincerely,

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization and Special

Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure: N
See next page



Combustion Engineering, Inc.
(CESSAR)

cc w/enclosure(s):

Mr. G. Davis, Manager ,
Standard Plant Licensing
1000 Prospect Hill Road
Hindsor, Connecticut 06095

Mr. C. B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations
Combustion Encineering, Inc.
791C VWoodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Mr. E. E. Van Brunt, Jr,

Vice President - Construction Projects
Arizona Public Service Company

P. 0. Box 21666

Phoenix, Arizona 85036

Ms. Patricia Lee Hourihan
6413 S, 26th Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85040

Mr. Daniel F., Giessing

Division of Nuclear Regulation
and Safety

Office of Converter Reactor
Deployment, NE-12

Office of Nuclear Energy

Washington, D.C. 20545

Mr. Ken Cook

Licensing Project Manager

Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 1223

Elma, Washinaton 098541
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Issue (USI) A-45 “"Shutdown Decay Heat Removal Requirements."
this request, have determined that the requested change is appropriate, and

will modify the SER accordingly.

If vou desire further information on this matter,

Novenber 15, 1984

NRC Project Manager, Kenneth T, Fccleston, at (301) 492-9797,

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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have reviewed this request and have determined that the decision on PORVs is
within the scope of USI A-45 and that it is appropriate to reflect this in a
futore supplement to the CESSAR SER.

If yod“desire further information on this matter, please contact your assigned
NRC Project Manmager, Kenneth T. Eccleston, at (301) 492-9797.

Sincerely

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization and Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page

DISTRIBUTION:
Docket File
NRC PDR

SSPB Reading
KEccleston
PAnderson
JHulman
Kkniel

p-

SSPB:DL“

KEccleston:1s
10/[,/84

75 GIB SSPB:DL
n Kkniel CThomas
/1./84 10/ (/8¢ 10/ /84




